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Deborah Dulaney

From: Deborah Dulaney [ddulaney@mcfinley.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:35 PM

To: 'MASCUSA@yahoogroups.com'’; 'NAMASCUSA@yahoogroups.com'; 'MAS-L@yahoogroups.com'
Cc: 'pacmasc@yahoogroups.com’

Subject: 2011 Nationals Agility HIT & HIL

Hello,

In the middle of the park the Agility trial spread out over two rings and the games began! The Santa
Barbara Flyers hosted this year’s National Agility Trial running a two ring USDAA trial. Although
Thursday was the hottest day Buellton had seen all year, the weekend was not much cooler. The dogs
enjoyed several pools to cool down in between runs. It was a wonderful time with something for
everyone. Our High In Trial winner is what we refer to as an Agility Junkee — she just can’t get enough!
Looking forward to those win pictures!

HIT Overall - Jodi Thurman & Thurmans Miss Bailey

HIT MAS —Jodi Thurman & Thurmans Miss Bailey
HIL Masters - Jodi Thurman & Thurmans Miss Bailey

HIT Other — Katrina Parkinson & Maddie (All American)
HIL — Katrina Parkinson & Maddie (All American)

Congratulations on an excellent trial,
Run Fast & Run Clean,
/Deb

McFinley Aussies
www.mcfinley.com

Finley Farms
Boarding, Daycare, Grooming & Training
www.finleyfarmskennel.com

Sadie - C-ATCH Kenandy's Sadie of Ridge Park - ChFH RS-E 65-O JS-N-OP JS-O-OP JS-E OAC NCC O-
NJC OJC TN-O T6-N WV-N PDI PSII PJII PGI PKTI OA NAJ SL1 HCTds JHDs STDs PT CGC TDI
Frankie - Multi Ch Bravehearts Ms. Blue Eyes of Taycin - CL2 CL3-F/H/S JS-N SL1 mHIC HCTs C6C TDI
MVA-08 V1

Sami - Multi Ch Heatherlyz/SL Sam I Am - CL1 CL2-H mHIC HCTs C6C TDI

Tank - BIS BISS GRCh Multi Ch McFinley's 3 Pint Tankard of Timeless mHIC CGC
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